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Bill Type and Number: Ordinance 2008-1083
Sponsor: TEU Committee
Date of Introduction: December 9, 2008
Committee(s) of Reference: TEU
Date of Analysis: December 11, 2008
Type of Action: Approval of fair share agreement
Bill Summary: The bill approves a fair share agreement between the City and the JEDC for an industrial project known as Cecil Memorandum of Understanding – Industrial South. The fair share assessment is $13,281,444 with a 30-year term and an inflation rate of 5% in the first year, decreasing to 3.3% per year after the 5th year.  Concurrency Review estimated a total of 4,675 p.m. peak hour trips being generated on links in fair share fund sector 4.1 as follows:
Road segment







Peak p.m. hour trips
Normandy Boulevard – US 301 to 103rd Street




372
Normandy Boulevard – 103rd Street to Chaffee Road



1041

103rd Street – Normandy Blvd. to Old Middleburg Road South


1807

New World Ave – 103rd Street to Branan Field-Chaffee Road


1248

Branan Field-Chaffee Expressway – 103rd Street to Beaver Street


207

Background Information: The project consists of up to 2,000,000 square feet of manufacturing uses and 7,100,000 square feet of warehouse space on 433.61 acres on New World Avenue between 103rd Street and Lake Fretwell Street in Council District 11.  This bill is part of the process of assigning development rights to various parcels at Cecil Commerce Center to make the property development-ready for use by private developers.  The City will not be paying cash for the fair share assessments but will take in-kind credit for approximately $57 million in road construction (New World Avenue, Branan Field – Chaffee Road) and right-of-way contributions to FDOT projects.

Policy Impact Area: Economic development; concurrency management
Fiscal Impact: The fair share assessment is $13,281,444 to the Sector 4.1 account.
Analyst: Clements
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